TOWN OF WORCESTER
OLD RURAL SCHOOLHOUSES
* Asterisks indicate buildings existing in 2014

	DISTRICT
NUMBER
	NAME
	LOCATION OF
SCHOOLHOUSE

	1
	Harrington
	Abandoned road southeast of East Worcester, near the Schoharie Co. line; formerly connected Lutheranville and Brooker Hollow Roads

	2
	Brooker Hollow/
Alvord Road*
	107 Alvord Road,
just east of Brooker Hollow Road intersection 

	3
	East Worcester*
	South side of Main Street in East Worcester; 
last of several buildings is at 22 Main Street

	4
	Clam Hollow
	North side of Head Road,
near intersection with Roe Road

	5
	Dugway
	 District adjoins Schoharie County;
school was at corner of Charlotte Valley and Clapper Hollow Roads. 

	6
	Worcester*
	Originally at 197 Main Street in Worcester hamlet,
then at present 198 Main Street site after 1865

	7
	West Hill 
	North side of West Hill Road, 
mid-way between Mereness and Gulf Roads

	8
	Brighton*
	North side, then south side, of Brighton Road; 
now 192 Brighton Road

	9
	Calcutta/
Algerine Hill*
	117 Algerine Hill Road

	10
	Hall*
	South side of intersection of South Hill and Hall Roads

	11
	South America
	West side of South America Road, 
about two miles south of Schenevus Road intersection 

	12
	South Worcester*
	413 Charlotte Valley Road

	13
	Center Valley*
	668 Center Valley Road

	14
	Hollenbeck/
Robbins*
	599 Smith Road

	15
	Mud Lake*
	545 Charlotteville Road

	16
	Tusculum
	South side of Tuscan Road, 
in present pasture west of barn at 186 Tuscan Road 

	17
	Charlotteville
	Probably Charlotteville Road near Schoharie County line
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	Albert
	North side of Smith Road, 
near Mooney Road intersection and present pond

	19
	Montgomery
	West side of Duck Farm Road,
mid-way between West Hill Road and Decatur town line
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